REGULAR MEETING SEPTEMBER 28, 2009 5:30 P.M.

The Lafayette County Commission met on the above date and hour for a regular scheduled meeting. The meeting was held in the meeting room at the Library in Mayo, Florida. The following members were present: Commissioner Lance Lamb, Dist. 1; Commissioner Thomas E. Pridgeon, Dist. 2; Commissioner Donnie Hamlin, Dist. 3; Commissioner Earnest Jones, Dist. 5; and Lafayette County Attorney Leenette McMillan.

APPROVE THE MINUTES

On a motion by Mr. Jones and a second by Mr. Lamb, the board voted unanimously to approve the minutes.

APPROVE BILL FOR REPAIR ON FIRE DEPARTMENT TRUCK

Mr. Donnie Land requested the board approve a purchase order for payment on repairs done to a truck from the Division of Forestry, which includes installing a water tank. On a motion by Mr. Jones and a second by Mr. Lamb, the board voted unanimously to approve the bill for payment.

CALVIN BELL – SUBDIVISION REQUEST

Mr. Calvin Bell and Mr. David Goodman, surveyor, appeared before the board to discuss Mr. Bell's proposed subdividing 10 lots in the southeastern portion of Day. The lot dimensions are all one acre in size which meets the Land Development Regulations. However, the dimensions don't meet the length and width requirements (by a few feet) that the regulations set. Mr. Bell wanted an indication from the board if they would consider the lots "as is" before the plat was completed by an engineer/surveyor. Upon general consent, the board agreed to this but a formal presentation and approval would have to come at a later date.

APPROVE THE BILLS

On a motion by Mr. Jones and a second by Mr. Pridgeon, the board voted unanimously to approve the following bills, with the exception of the Pridgeon's Power Equipment bill and the Paul Lamb bill:

General Fund - \$193,151.85 Industrial Park Fund - \$427.88 Emergency 911 Fund - \$119.99 Transportation Improvement Fund - \$1,100.00

On a motion by Mr. Jones and a second by Mr. Lamb, with Mr. Pridgeon abstaining, the board voted unanimously to approve the Pridgeon's Power Equipment bill in the amount of \$816.91.

On a motion by Mr. Jones and a second by Mr. Pridgeon, with Mr. Lamb abstaining, the board voted unanimously to approve the Paul Lamb bill in the amount of \$282.00.

ANNUAL AGREEMENT WITH PLANNING COUNCIL FOR COMPREHENSIVE PLANNING SERVICES

On a motion by Mr. Pridgeon and a second by Mr. Jones, the board voted unanimously to approve the annual agreement with the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council for Comprehensive Planning Services.

ANNUAL AGREEMENT WITH PLANNING COUNCIL FOR MONITORING HAZARDOUS WASTE GENERATORS

On a motion by Mr. Lamb and a second by Mr. Pridgeon, the board voted unanimously to approve the annual agreement with the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council for the monitoring of Hazardous Waste Generators.

ADJOURN

On a motion by Mr. Pridgeon and a second by Mr. Lamb, the board voted unanimously to adjourn.

Curtis O. Hamlin, Chairman

Attest:

Ricky Lyons, Clerk

Approved this 12th day of October, 2009.

FISCAL YEAR 2010

LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMPREHENSIVE PLANNING SERVICES

AGREEMENT

BETWEEN THE

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF LAFAYETTE COUNTY, FLORIDA

AND THE

NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL

This Agreement made and entered into this _____ day of _____ 2009, by and between the Board of County Commissioners of Lafayette County, Florida, hereinafter referred to as the "Purchaser" and the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council, hereinafter referred to as the "Planning Council".

This AGREEMENT/CONTRACT IS ENTERED INTO BASED UPON THE FOLLOWING FACTS: The Purchaser desires to engage the Planning Council to render certain technical or professional services; and

The Planning Council possesses the qualifications and expertise to perform the services required.

NOW THEREFORE, THE PURCHASER AND THE PLANNING COUNCIL DO MUTUALLY AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

ARTICLE I - SCOPE OF SERVICES

The Planning Council agrees to provide services to the Purchaser in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in Appendix A, Scope of Services, of this Agreement which is incorporated by reference herein and considered as an integral part of this Agreement.

ARTICLE II - COMPENSATION

The Planning Council shall be paid by the Purchaser a fixed fee of Thirteen Thousand Dollars and No Cents (\$13,000.00) for services provided in completing the Scope of Services described in Appendix A, which is incorporated herein by reference.

Payment to the Planning Council for services rendered in accordance with the Scope of Services as set forth in Appendix A, Scope of Services, of this Agreement, which is incorporated by reference herein and considered as an integral part of this Agreement, will become due within thirty (30) days following receipt by the Purchaser of a requisition of payment. Requisitions may be made on a monthly basis.

ARTICLE III - TIME COMPLETION

This Agreement shall begin on October 1, 2009 and shall end on September 30, 2010. Any allowable costs incurred by the Planning Council during the period covered by this Agreement in providing services in performing the work described in Appendix A, Scope of Services, of this Agreement, which is incorporated by reference herein and considered as an integral part of this Agreement are eligible expenses chargeable to the Purchaser. However, if this Agreement is not executed by all parties, the Purchaser shall not be liable for any such costs incurred by the Planning Council.

ARTICLE IV - TERMINATION WITHOUT CAUSE

Each party may terminate this Agreement without cause providing fifteen (15) days written notice to the other. Written notice shall be via U.S. Mail, first class mail, postage prepaid, by certified mail, return receipt requested. In such an event, all finished or unfinished documents and other materials prepared by the Planning Council pursuant to this Agreement shall become the property of the Purchaser. Upon termination as provided in this Article, the Planning Council shall be reimbursed for all of its actual costs incurred in providing services hereunder this Agreement as the same are defined in Article II of this Agreement.

ARTICLE V - DEFAULT AND TERMINATION

The failure of either party to comply with any provision of this Agreement shall place that party at default. Prior to terminating this Agreement, the nondefaulting party shall notify the defaulting party in writing. Written notice shall be via U.S. Mail, first class mail, postage prepaid, by certified mail, return receipt requested. The notification shall make specific reference to the provision which gave rise to the default. The defaulting party shall then be entitled to a period of ten (10) days in which to cure the default. In the event said default is not cured within the ten (10) day period, the Agreement may be terminated. The failure of either party to exercise this right shall not be considered a waiver of such right in the event of any further default or noncompliance. Upon default and termination as provided in this Article, the Planning Council shall be reimbursed for all of its actual costs incurred in providing services hereunder this Agreement as the same are defined in Article II of this Agreement and all finished or unfinished documents and other materials prepared by the Planning Council pursuant to this Agreement shall become the property of the Purchaser.

ARTICLE VI - NONDISCRIMINATION

In carrying out the work of this Agreement, the Planning Council shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, creed, color, sex, national origin or handicapped status. The Planning Council shall take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed and that employees are treated during employment, without regard to their race, creed, color, sex, national origin or handicapped status. Such action shall include, but not be limited to the following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising, layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The Planning Council agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment, notices setting forth the provisions of this non-discrimination clause. The Planning Council shall, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the Planning Council, state that it is an Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Employer. The Planning Council shall incorporate the foregoing requirement of this paragraph in all subcontracts for services covered by this Agreement.

ARTICLE VII - LIABILITY

The Planning Council hereby agrees to hold harmless the Purchaser, to the extent allowed and required by law, from all claims, demands, liabilities and suits of third persons or entities not a party to this Agreement arising out of, or due to any act, occurrence, or omission of the Planning Council, its subcontractors or agents, if any, that is related to the Planning Council's performance under this Agreement.

ARTICLE VIII - ASSIGNABILITY

The Planning Council shall not assign any interest in this Agreement and shall not transfer any interest in the same (whether by assignment or novation), without the prior consent of the Purchaser.

ARTICLE IX - REPRESENTATIVES FOR THE PARTIES

In all matters relating to the performance of this Agreement, the County Clerk of the Purchaser shall represent and act for the Purchaser and the Executive Director of the Planning Council shall represent and act for the Planning Council.

ARTICLE X - VENUE AND JURISDICTION FOR LITIGATION BETWEEN THE PARTIES

This Agreement shall be construed according to the laws of the State of Florida. Venue shall be exclusively in Lafayette County, Florida for all litigation between the parties and all issues litigated between the parties shall be litigated exclusively in a court of competent jurisdiction of Lafayette County, Florida. If any provision hereof is in conflict with any applicable statute or rule, or is otherwise unenforceable, then such provision shall be deemed null and void to the extent of such conflict, and shall be deemed severable, but shall not invalidate any other provision of the Agreement.

ARTICLE XI - AMENDMENT OF AGREEMENT

The Planning Council and the Purchaser by mutual agreement may amend, extend, or modify this Agreement. Any such modification shall be mutually agreed upon by and between the Planning Council and Purchaser and shall be incorporated in a written amendment to this Agreement, duly signed by both parties.

ARTICLE XII - COMPLETE CONTRACT

This Agreement, including Appendix A, Scope of Services, of this Agreement, which is incorporated by reference herein and considered as an integral part of this Agreement, constitutes the entire contract between the parties, and any changes, amendments, or modifications hereof shall be void unless the same are reduced to writing and signed by the parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by their undersigned officials as duly authorized on the date first above written.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF LAFAYETTE COUNTY

Attest:

Seal

Curtis O. Hamli

County Clerk Chairman

NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL

Attest:

Seal

Scott R. Koons My

Executive Director Char

L:\LGA CONTRACTS\2010\counties.wpd

APPENDIX A

SCOPE OF SERVICES

FOR THE

FISCAL YEAR 2010

LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMPREHENSIVE PLANNING SERVICES AGREEMENT

The following services will be provided by the Planning Council to the Purchaser.

- I. <u>General Technical Assistance</u> conducting research, answering questions and assisting with comprehensive plan and land development regulations interpretations; and
- II. <u>Amendment Assistance</u> preparing public notices, draft ordinances, data and analysis and concurrency review for comprehensive plan text and map and land development regulations text and zoning map amendments.

FISCAL YEAR 2010

HAZARDOUS WASTE MONITORING AGREEMENT BETWEEN

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF LAFAYETTE COUNTY, FLORIDA

AND THE

NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL

This Agreement made and entered into this _____ day of _____ 2009, by and between the Board of County Commissioners of Lafayette County, Florida, hereinafter referred to as the "Purchaser" and the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council, hereinafter referred to as the "Planning Council".

This AGREEMENT/CONTRACT IS ENTERED INTO BASED UPON THE FOLLOWING FACTS: The Purchaser desires to engage the Planning Council to render certain technical or professional services; and

The Planning Council possesses the qualifications and expertise to perform the services required.

NOW THEREFORE, THE PURCHASER AND THE PLANNING COUNCIL DO MUTUALLY AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

ARTICLE I - SCOPE OF SERVICES

The Planning Council agrees to provide services to the Purchaser in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in Appendix A, Scope of Services, of this Agreement which is incorporated by reference herein and considered as an integral part of this Agreement.

ARTICLE II - COMPENSATION

The Planning Council shall be paid by the Purchaser a fixed fee of One Thousand Four Hundred Nine Dollars and No Cents (\$1,409.00) for services provided in completing the Scope of Services described in Appendix A, which is incorporated herein by reference.

Payment to the Planning Council for services rendered in accordance with the Scope of Services as set forth in Appendix A, Scope of Services, of this Agreement, which is incorporated by reference herein and considered as an integral part of this Agreement, will become due within thirty (30) days following receipt by the Purchaser of a requisition of payment. Requisitions may be made on a monthly basis.

ARTICLE III - TIME COMPLETION

This Agreement shall begin on October 1, 2009 and shall end on September 30, 2010. Any allowable costs incurred by the Planning Council during the period covered by this Agreement in providing services in performing the work described in Appendix A, Scope of Services, of this Agreement, which is incorporated by reference herein and considered as an integral part of this Agreement are eligible expenses chargeable to the Purchaser. However, if this Agreement is not executed by all parties, the Purchaser shall not be liable for any such costs incurred by the Planning Council.

ARTICLE IV - TERMINATION WITHOUT CAUSE

Each party may terminate this Agreement without cause providing fifteen (15) days written notice to the other. Written notice shall be via U.S. Mail, first class mail, postage prepaid, by certified mail, return receipt requested. In such an event, all finished or unfinished documents and other materials prepared by the Planning Council pursuant to this Agreement shall become the property of the Purchaser. Upon termination as provided in this Article, the Planning Council shall be reimbursed for all of its actual costs incurred in providing services hereunder this Agreement as the same are defined in Article II of this Agreement.

ARTICLE V - DEFAULT AND TERMINATION

The failure of either party to comply with any provision of this Agreement shall place that party at default. Prior to terminating this Agreement, the nondefaulting party shall notify the defaulting party in writing. Written notice shall be via U.S. Mail, first class mail, postage prepaid, by certified mail, return receipt requested. The notification shall make specific reference to the provision which gave rise to the default. The defaulting party shall then be entitled to a period of ten (10) days in which to cure the default. In the event said default is not cured within the ten (10) day period, the Agreement may be terminated. The failure of either party to exercise this right shall not be considered a waiver of such right in the event of any further default or noncompliance. Upon default and termination as provided in this Article, the Planning Council shall be reimbursed for all of its actual costs incurred in providing services hereunder this Agreement as the same are defined in Article II of this Agreement and all finished or unfinished documents and other materials prepared by the Planning Council pursuant to this Agreement shall become the property of the Purchaser.

ARTICLE VI - NONDISCRIMINATION

In carrying out the work of this Agreement, the Planning Council shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, creed, color, sex, national origin or handicapped status. The Planning Council shall take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed and that employees are treated during employment, without regard to their race, creed, color, sex, national origin or handicapped status. Such action shall include, but not be limited to the following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising, layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The Planning Council agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment, notices setting forth the provisions of this non-discrimination clause. The Planning Council shall, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the Planning Council, state that it is an Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Employer. The Planning Council shall incorporate the foregoing requirement of this paragraph in all subcontracts for services covered by this Agreement.

ARTICLE VII - LIABILITY

The Planning Council hereby agrees to hold harmless the Purchaser, to the extent allowed and required by law, from all claims, demands, liabilities and suits of third persons or entities not a party to this Agreement arising out of, or due to any act, occurrence, or omission of the Planning Council, its subcontractors or agents, if any, that is related to the Planning Council's performance under this Agreement.

ARTICLE VIII - ASSIGNABILITY

The Planning Council shall not assign any interest in this Agreement and shall not transfer any interest in the same (whether by assignment or novation), without the prior consent of the Purchaser.

ARTICLE IX - REPRESENTATIVES FOR THE PARTIES

In all matters relating to the performance of this Agreement, the County Clerk of the Purchaser shall represent and act for the Purchaser and the Executive Director of the Planning Council shall represent and act for the Planning Council.

ARTICLE X - VENUE AND JURISDICTION FOR LITIGATION BETWEEN THE PARTIES

This Agreement shall be construed according to the laws of the State of Florida. Venue shall be exclusively in Lafayette County, Florida for all litigation between the parties and all issues litigated between the parties shall be litigated exclusively in a court of competent jurisdiction of Lafayette County, Florida. If any provision hereof is in conflict with any applicable statute or rule, or is otherwise unenforceable, then such provision shall be deemed null and void to the extent of such conflict, and shall be deemed severable, but shall not invalidate any other provision of the Agreement.

ARTICLE XI - AMENDMENT OF AGREEMENT

The Planning Council and the Purchaser by mutual agreement may amend, extend, or modify this Agreement. Any such modification shall be mutually agreed upon by and between the Planning Council and Purchaser and shall be incorporated in a written amendment to this Agreement, duly signed by both parties.

ARTICLE XII - COMPLETE CONTRACT

This Agreement, including Appendix A, Scope of Services, of this Agreement, which is incorporated by reference herein and considered as an integral part of this Agreement, constitutes the entire contract between the parties, and any changes, amendments, or modifications hereof shall be void unless the same are reduced to writing and signed by the parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by their undersigned officials as duly authorized on the date first above written.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF LAFAYETTE COUNTY

Attest:

Seal

icky Lyons Curtis O. Hamlin

County Clerk Chairman

NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL

Attest:

Seal

Scott R. Koons

Executive Director

Myra Valentine

Chair

APPENDIX A

SCOPE OF WORK

The Council will complete the annual verification of hazardous waste management practices for twenty (20) percent of the County's potential small quantity generators as is required by Sections 403.7234 and 403.7236, Florida Statutes. All verifications will be made by on-site visits to the potential generators' place of business. This information will be entered into the Florida Department of Environmental Protection on-line database as required.

The County will make available to the Council sufficient amounts of County stationery to cover the number of active facilities contained in the database which are located within the County that need to be notified of their responsibilities under state law. The Council will prepare the monitoring forms in accordance with the Florida Department of Environmental Protection rules during the contract period. The Council will also assist the County in sending out the required annual notification letters.

FORM 8B MEMORANDUM OF VOTING CONFLICT FOR COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, AND OTHER LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICERS

AST NAME—FIRST NAME—MIDDLE NAME	NAME OF BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY, OR COMMITTEE
LAMB, LANCE F.	Lafayette County Board of County Commissioner
MAILING ADDRESS 509 SW County Road 350	THE BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY OR COMMITTEE ON WHICH I SERVE IS A UNIT OF:
CITY	CITY COUNTY OTHER LOCAL AGENCY
Mayo Lafayette	NAME OF POLITICAL SUBDIVISION:
DATE ON WHICH VOTE OCCURRED	Lafayette County, Florida
9 70 09	MY POSITION IS: XXX ELECTIVE D APPOINTIVE

Book **30** Page **082**

WHO MUST FILE FORM 8B

This form is for use by any person serving at the county, city, or other local level of government on an appointed or elected board, council, commission, authority, or committee. It applies equally to members of advisory and non-advisory bodies who are presented with a voting conflict of interest under Section 112.3143, Florida Statutes.

Your responsibilities under the law when faced with voting on a measure in which you have a conflict of interest will vary greatly depending on whether you hold an elective or appointive position. For this reason, please pay close attention to the instructions on this form before completing the reverse side and filling the form.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 112.3143, FLORIDA STATUTES

A person holding elective or appointive county, municipal, or other local public office MUST ABSTAIN from voting on a measure which inures to his or her special private gain or loss. Each elected or appointed local officer also is prohibited from knowingly voting on a measure which inures to the special gain or loss of a principal (other than a government agency) by whom he or she is retained (including the parent organization or subsidiary of a corporate principal by which he or she is retained); to the special private gain or loss of a relative; or to the special private gain or loss of a business associate. Commissioners of community redevelopment agencies under Sec. 163.356 or 163.357, F.S., and officers of independent special tax districts elected on a one-acre, one-vote basis are not prohibited from voting in that capacity.

For purposes of this law, a "relative" includes only the officer's father, mother, son, daughter, husband, wife, brother, sister, father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, and daughter-in-law. A "business associate" means any person or entity engaged in or carrying on a business enterprise with the officer as a partner, joint venturer, coowner of property, or corporate shareholder (where the shares of the corporation are not listed on any national or regional stock exchange).

ELECTED OFFICERS:

In addition to abstaining from voting in the situations described above, you must disclose the conflict:

PRIOR TO THE VOTE BEING TAKEN by publicly stating to the assembly the nature of your interest in the measure on which you are abstaining from voting; and

WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER THE VOTE OCCURS by completing and filing this form with the person responsible for recording the minutes of the meeting, who should incorporate the form in the minutes.

APPOINTED OFFICERS:

Although you must abstain from voting in the situations described above, you otherwise may participate in these matters. However, you must disclose the nature of the conflict before making any attempt to influence the decision, whether orally or in writing and whether made by you or at your direction.

IF YOU INTEND TO MAKE ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT WHICH THE VOTE WILL BE TAKEN:

You must complete and file this form (before making any attempt to influence the decision) with the person responsible for recording the
minutes of the meeting, who will incorporate the form in the minutes. (Continued on other side)

CE FORM 8B - EFF. 1/2000 PAGE 1

APPOINTED OFFICERS (continued)

- A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the agency.
- The form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.

IF YOU MAKE NO ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION EXCEPT BY DISCUSSION AT THE MEETING:

- You must disclose orally the nature of your conflict in the measure before participating.
- You must complete the form and file it within 15 days after the vote occurs with the person responsible for recording the minutes of the
 meeting, who must incorporate the form in the minutes. A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the
 agency, and the form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.

	DISCLO	SURE OF LOCAL OFF	FICER'S INTE	RĘST	
I, LANCE F. LAM	3	, hereby disclose that on	·	1/28	2009:
(a) A measure came or	will come before my ag	ency which (check one)			•
inured to my spec	cial private gain or loss	;			
inured to the spec	cial gain or loss of my b	ousiness associate,			
inured to the spec	cial gain or loss of my r	elative, <u>faut Lam</u>	b	· .	
inured to the spec	ial gain or loss of				by
whom I am retain	ed; or	·			
inured to the spec	ial gain or loss of				, which
is the parent orga	nization or subsidiary o	f a principal which has retained	i me.		
(b) The measure before	ny agency and the nat	ure of my conflicting interest in	the measure is as	follows:	•
Invoic	e payable led to be	to Faul Lar paid.	nb		
•	•				
•					
,					
0	1/28/09				
Date Filed	111-		ionature Lance	F. Lamb	

NOTICE: UNDER PROVISIONS OF FLORIDA STATUTES §112.317, A FAILURE TO MAKE ANY REQUIRED DISCLOSURE CONSTITUTES GROUNDS FOR AND MAY BE PUNISHED BY ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING: IMPEACHMENT, REMOVAL OR SUSPENSION FROM OFFICE OR EMPLOYMENT, DEMOTION, REDUCTION IN SALARY, REPRIMAND, OR A CIVIL PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED \$10,000.

FORM 8B MEMORANDUM OF VOTING CONFLICT FOR COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, AND OTHER LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICERS

AST NAME—FIRST NAME—MIDDLE NAME		NAME OF BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY, OR COMMITTEE		
THOMAS E.	PRIDGEON, JR.	LAFAYETTE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS		
MAILING ADDRESS CR : 300		THE BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY OR COMMITTEE ON WHICH I SERVE IS A UNIT OF:		
CITY CITY	COUNTY	☐ CITY X☐ COUNTY ☐ OTHER LOCAL AGENCY		
MAYO	LAFAYETTE	NAME OF POLITICAL SUBDIVISION: LAFAYETTE COUNTY		
DATE ON WHICH VOTE OCCURRI	9 28 09	MY POSITION IS: XX ELECTIVE D APPOINTIVE		

Book 30 Page 084

WHO MUST FILE FORM 8B

This form is for use by any person serving at the county, city, or other local level of government on an appointed or elected board, council, commission, authority, or committee. It applies equally to members of advisory and non-advisory bodies who are presented with a voting conflict of interest under Section 112.3143, Florida Statutes.

Your responsibilities under the law when faced with voting on a measure in which you have a conflict of interest will vary greatly depending on whether you hold an elective or appointive position. For this reason, please pay close attention to the instructions on this form before completing the reverse side and filing the form.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 112.3143, FLORIDA STATUTES

A person holding elective or appointive county, municipal, or other local public office MUST ABSTAIN from voting on a measure which inures to his or her special private gain or loss. Each elected or appointed local officer also is prohibited from knowingly voting on a measure which inures to the special gain or loss of a principal (other than a government agency) by whom he or she is retained (including the parent organization or subsidiary of a corporate principal by which he or she is retained); to the special private gain or loss of a relative; or to the special private gain or loss of a business associate. Commissioners of community redevelopment agencies under Sec. 163.356 or 163.357, F.S., and officers of independent special tax districts elected on a one-acre, one-vote basis are not prohibited from voting in that capacity.

For purposes of this law, a "relative" includes only the officer's father, mother, son, daughter, husband, wife, brother, sister, father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, and daughter-in-law. A "business associate" means any person or entity engaged in or carrying on a business enterprise with the officer as a partner, joint venturer, coowner of property, or corporate shareholder (where the shares of the corporation are not listed on any national or regional stock exchange).

ELECTED OFFICERS:

In addition to abstaining from voting in the situations described above, you must disclose the conflict:

PRIOR TO THE VOTE BEING TAKEN by publicly stating to the assembly the nature of your interest in the measure on which you are abstaining from voting; and

WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER THE VOTE OCCURS by completing and filing this form with the person responsible for recording the minutes of the meeting, who should incorporate the form in the minutes.

APPOINTED OFFICERS:

Although you must abstain from voting in the situations described above, you otherwise may participate in these matters. However, you must disclose the nature of the conflict before making any attempt to influence the decision, whether orally or in writing and whether made by you or at your direction.

IF YOU INTEND TO MAKE ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT WHICH THE VOTE WILL BE

You must complete and file this form (before making any attempt to influence the decision) with the person responsible for recording the
minutes of the meeting, who will incorporate the form in the minutes. (Continued on other side)

CE FORM 8B - EFF, 1/2000 PAGE 1

APPOINTED OFFICERS (continued)

- A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the agency.
- The form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.

IF YOU MAKE NO ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION EXCEPT BY DISCUSSION AT THE MEETING:

- You must disclose orally the nature of your conflict in the measure before participating.
- You must complete the form and file it within 15 days after the vote occurs with the person responsible for recording the minutes of the
 meeting, who must incorporate the form in the minutes. A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the
 agency, and the form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.

DISCLOSURE OF LOCA	L OFFICER'S INTEREST
THOMAS E. PRIDGEON, JR. , hereby disclos	se that on, 20 OC
(a) A measure came or will come before my agency which (check one	e)
xx inured to my special private gain or loss;	
inured to the special gain or loss of my business associate,	
inured to the special gain or loss of my relative,Av	rdrew Peidgeon
inured to the special gain or loss of	
whom I am retained; or	
inured to the special gain or loss of	, wh
is the parent organization or subsidiary of a principal which ha	s retained me.
(b) The measure before my agency and the nature of my conflicting in	nterest in the measure is as follows:
An invoice payable to Pridgeon Power Commission.	voted on and approved by the
v	
9 28 09	Janus Efforts of
Date Filed	Signature

NOTICE: UNDER PROVISIONS OF FLORIDA STATUTES §112.317, A FAILURE TO MAKE ANY REQUIRED DISCLOSURE CONSTITUTES GROUNDS FOR AND MAY BE PUNISHED BY ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING: IMPEACHMENT, REMOVAL OR SUSPENSION FROM OFFICE OR EMPLOYMENT, DEMOTION, REDUCTION IN SALARY, REPRIMAND, OR A CIVIL PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED \$10,000.